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Bradley, Andrew

To: Alan Jenkins
Subject: RE: Gosport WM Hospital inquest Submissions on behalf of Dr Barton

Dear Mr Jenkins,

Thank you for that. | think circulation would be helpful although as to your question 3 | would propose warning
the jury against any prejudice rather than putting the point as you do

There will be numerous matters to address tomorrow and if | overlook any of your points please do remind
me. '

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Bradley
HM Coroner

From: Alan Jenkins | Code A

Sent: 16 March 2009 14:26

To: Bradley, Andrew

Subject: Gosport WM Hospital Inquest Submissions on behalf of Dr Barton

Dear Mr Bradley,
I enclose a document in a file entitled “Submissions on behalf of Dr Barton”, although the document itself is
headed “Issues to be raised...”. You will see that it doesn’t really contain any submissions, but a couple of

suggestions that are intended to assist. :

| have sent a copy of the document to the barrister instructed in the cases of Devine, Packman, Gregory and
Cunningham. He is Thomas Leeper, of Outer Temple Chambers (as | am).

As lindicate in the document | shall bring copies for the other interested parties if you consider it suitable
for circulation. -

Yours sincerely,

Alan Jenkins

Outer Temple Chambers,
222 Strand,
London, WC2R 1BA.

Tel: 020-7353-6381

Fax: 020-7583-1786
DX 351 London

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ‘Chambers of the Year'
www .thelawyer.com WINNER The Lawyer 2008
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and

confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you

have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381
and delete this e-mail from your system.

Thank you.

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information.
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